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1. DATA BASE No. 0348

2. NAME St. Patrick's Anglican Church  (fmr) and War
Memorial, Bunbury (1908)

3. LOCATION Cnr Shenton Street & Austral Parade, Bunbury

4. DESCRIPTION OF PLACE INCLUDED IN THIS ENTRY
Lot 10 of section 2 on Plan 881 (sheet 2), being the whole of the land
comprised in Certificate of Title Volume 1954 Folio 752.

5. LOCAL GOVERNMENT AREA City of Bunbury

6. OWNER The Bunbury Church Of Christ Building Association Inc.

7. HERITAGE LISTINGS

• Register of Heritage Places: Interim Entry
Permanent Entry

29/06/1999
15/10/1999

• National Trust Classification: ----------------
• Town Planning Scheme: ----------------
• Municipal Inventory: Adopted 31/07/1996
• Register of the National Estate: ----------------

8. CONSERVATION ORDER

-----------------

9. HERITAGE AGREEMENT

-----------------

10. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
St. Patrick's Anglican Church  (fmr) and War Memorial, Bunbury, the
Church is of timber and iron construction displaying characteristics of the
Federation Carpenter Gothic style and the War Memorial is of masonry
construction, has cultural heritage significance for the following reasons:

the Church is aesthetically significant in achieving a pleasing
balance between interest and simplicity in form, fabric and
construction technique;

the War Memorial (1920) commemorates those from the district
who served in the armed forces during World War One, and
contributes to local residents’ sense of place and community;
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the place displays precinctual qualities in the association with the
Clifton Residence opposite;

the Church is highly valued by the local community for religious
and social associations and its ongoing role as a Church of Christ;
and

the Church has stood since 1908 on its spacious corner site.  These
historic and aesthetic landmark qualities contribute to the local
community’s sense of place.


